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BRUNSWICK-GLYNN COUNTY JOINT 
WATER & SEWER COMMISSION 

July 8, 2022 
 

PROJECT: INVITATION FOR BID NO. 22-024 ON-CALL BORING 
SERVICES FOR THE BGJWSC 

 
ADDENDUM: One (1) 
 
DUE DATE: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 – 3:00PM, EST 
 
 
THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF ANSWERING THE FOLLOWING 
QUESTIONS: 
 
 
1) QUESTION:  Will there be a line item added to the bid tab for mobilization? 

 
ANSWER: No. Please include mobilization in the line item cost for each requested 
service. 
 

2) QUESTION: What percent is the bid bond for this solicitation? 
 
ANSWER:  Because this is a solicitation for on-call services (job order contract), the 
size of these individual jobs should not approach the $100,000 threshold for bonding 
required by the state of GA. 
 

3) QUESTION: Is there a bid bond form required or should the contractor use a AIA 
form? 
 
ANSWER: Please see Question 3 of this addendum. We do not anticipate reaching 
the bid bond threshold for this contract. 
 

4) QUESTION: Will there be liquidated damages on this solicitation? 
 
ANSWER: The intention is to not have liquidated damages on this solicitation. The 
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documents request a 3-week turn-around on services once materials have been 
secured by the JWSC. Because of the small nature of the individual jobs the JWSC 
does not anticipate unforeseen circumstances that would fall under liquidated 
damages. 
 

5) QUESTION: What is the term/length of the contract? 
 
ANSWER: The JWSC would like to have pricing held for a 6-month minimum and 
will use individual Purchase Orders for each of the jobs to authorize and initiate 
work.  
 

6) QUESTION: Is this for all bores the JWSC might have a need for or just emergency 
situations that arise? 
 
ANSWER: This contract will be for smaller jobs, typically something our Water 
Distribution department needs to complete in a short amount of time in response to 
repairs. Boring work that is part of a major capital project will continue to be 
included with the overall project bid for those solicitations.  
 

7) QUESTION: Are the boring services being requested for emergency bores or for 
scheduled borings? 
 
ANSWER: Please refer to Question 6 of this addendum 
 

8) QUESTION: If these boring services are for emergency services, what is the 
minimum response time? 
 
ANSWER: The JWSC does not envision this contract being used for emergency 
services. Should that need arise, the JWSC would contract separately for those 
services.  
 

9) QUESTION: What is the length of each bore as requested? 
 
ANSWER: Bore lengths will vary based on the job.  
 

10) QUESTION: Where are the locations for the boring services as being requested? 
 
ANSWER: The areas will be located in Brunswick and St. Simons Island, but will 
not be known specifically until there is a need for the services 
 

11) QUESTION: Does the JWSC want the mobilization/demobilization and travel cost 
in each line item or shown separate for each line item? 
 
ANSWER: Please refer to Question #1 of this Addendum.  
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12) QUESTION: Would any of these borings be for railroads, water crossings, DOT 
right-of-ways, or major intersections? If so, please identify. 
 
ANSWER: Not that the JWSC is aware of.  
 

13) QUESTION: Is the JWSC looking for these prices to be for a period of time or is 
this one time pricing? 
 
ANSWER: Period of time.  
 

14) QUESTION: What is the time frame for this project per bore location? 
 
ANSWER: JWSC would like work to be completed at each job in 1 to 2 days.  
 

15) QUESTION: What is the depth of these borings as requested? 
 
ANSWER: Depths will vary from 3ft to 5ft.  
 

16) QUESTION: Are any of these boings for gravity sewer? 
 
ANSWER: No.  
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All applicants under this Invitation for Bid are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of 
this Addendum in original only. 
 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
ADDENDUM: ONE (1) 

 
                                 
                          DATE:______________________ 
 
The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

(NAME OF BIDDER) 
 
 

______________________________                           _______________________________ 
Signature         Title 


